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Sept. 20, 1957

McCurdy-Trammell Joint Acct.
213 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

We have recelved your Request for Allowable for
your Young No. 11 in Unit G of Section 17, T-18-5,
R-32-E. Before an allowable can be assigned, how-
ever, it will be necessary for you to submit the orig-
{nal and one copy of the enclosed Forme C-128 outlining
the acreage to be dedicated to this well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
encl.






